
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Students’ Union Okanagan of UBC, Local 12 British Columbia Federation of Students 

Board of Directors Meeting, June, 9th, 2022, Zoom 
 

Directors Present 
President (meeting chair) Jakson Pashelka 
Vice-President External Cade Desjarlais 
Vice President Finance and Administration Vrushank Kekre  
Vice-President Internal Dhruv Bihani 
Vice-President Campus Life Danial Asif 
Director at Large  Berat Celik 
Director at Large Aryam Dwivedi  
Director at Large Megan Johnston 
Director at Large  Spandan Ghevriya 
Graduate Studies Representative Kirthana Ganesh 
Faculty of Applied Science Representative Akshata Pathak 
Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Representative Kyle Rogers  
Faculty of Creative & Critical Studies Representative Hanna Donaldson 
Faculty of Education Representative Lindsay McGrail 
Faculty of Health & Social Development Representative Grace Halpin 
Faculty of Management Representative Jes Mindi 
Faculty of Science Representative Maziar Matin Panah 
Board of Governors (ex-officio) Tashia Kootenayoo 
 

Directors Absent 
 

Staff Present 
General Manager Jason Evans 
Governance Coordinator  Bri Fedoruk  
Communications Manager  Becca Evans 
Student Advocate  Rachel Fortin 
Membership Outreach Coordinator Izzy Rusch 
Administrative Coordinator Sarah Speier 
Well Manager  Michael Ouellet 
 
 

 
 



1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY 

We would like to acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral territory 
of the Okanagan Nation. We would like to recognize that learning happened in 
this place long before this institution was established. It is important to 
understand the privilege we hold to be living, working, and learning on Syilx 
territory. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP 
22/06/09.01 
/ 
Be it resolved that the agenda be adopted. 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
22/06/09.02 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 5th, 2022 be adopted. 

4. PRESENTATIONS 

4.1 The Phoenix  

4.2 First draft of the annual operating budget of 2022-23 

5. OLD BUSINESS 

6. EXECUTIVE REPORTS 

7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

7.1 Executive Committee 
22/06/09.03 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 25th, 2022 be adopted. 

7.2 Finance Committee 
22/06/09.04 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 31st, 2022 be adopted. 

7.3 Policy Committee 
22/06/09.05 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 24th, 2022 be adopted. 
22/06/09.06 
/ 
Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee adopt the following policies:  



1. The mandate of the Committee is to review, facilitate consultation of the 
Members, and advise the Board of Directors on the issues faced by graduate 
students on the Okanagan campus. 

2. The Committee shall meet at least once a month to discuss the concerns of 
graduate students or other graduate student matters 

3. The Committee Members shall consist of the:  
a. Graduate student representative  
b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the 

General Manager in the absence of a coordinator) 
c. At least one (1) and up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large  
d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the 

chair 
4. The graduate student representative shall serve as the chair of the committee. In 

the absence of a graduate representative, a member of the executive committee 
shall serve as the chair of this committee 

5. The chair of the committee shall be responsible for sharing meeting minutes 
6. Graduate student committee shall create and maintain a guiding principles 

document that adheres to SUO’s vision and mission statements and documents 
the plans and goals of the GSC. 

22/06/09.07 
/ 
Be it resolved that the policy: 
Regulation 38: Executive Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to 
the Oversight Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in 
accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the Student Union. 
shall be changed to the following: 
Executive directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they 
have done in that month to the Oversight Committee.  If the report is not submitted, 
there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report fails to be submitted 
within the grace period, the honorarium for the following month shall be suspended.  
Honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the 
Student Union. Under extreme circumstances, this grace period can be negotiated and 
it should be communicated with the general manager and the oversight committee 
who will decide the extent of the emergency, and whether action should be taken or 
not, and honorarium be thusly suspended.  
22/06/09.08 
/ 
Be it resolved that the policy:  
Regulation 39:  Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the 
General Manager for approval from the Executive Committee. Timesheets shall be due, 
and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of 
the Student Union. 
shall be changed to the following: 
Directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done 



in that month to the General Manager for approval from the Executive committee. If the 
report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report 
fails to be submitted within the grace period, the honorarium for the following month 
shall be suspended. Honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for 
employees of the Student Union. Under extreme circumstances, this grace period can 
be negotiated and it should be communicated with the general manager and the 
executive committee who will decide the extent of the emergency, and whether action 
should be taken or not, and honorarium be thusly suspended.  

7.4 Campus Life Committee 
22/06/09.09 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 30th, 2022 be adopted. 

7.5 Campaigns Committee 
22/06/09.10 
/ 
Be it resolved that Grace Halpin be appointed to the Campaigns Committee  
22/06/09.11 
/ 
Be it resolved that Hanna Donaldson be appointed to the Campaigns Committee.  
22/06/09.12 
/ 
Be it resolved that Twinkle Hora be appointed as a student at large to the Campaigns 
Committee.  
22/06/09.13 
/ 
Be it resolved that Ash Marin be appointed as a student at large to the Campaigns 
Committee. 

7.6 Oversight Committee 

7.7 Graduate Student Committee 
22/06/09.14 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 30th, 2022 be adopted. 
22/06/09.15 
/ 
Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee honoraria be dispersed as follows: 
 
Rina Garcia Chua $50 

Vikas Kumar $50 

Anne Claret $100 

Nibirh Jawad $100 



Emily Comeau $100 
 

7.8 Media Funds Committee 
22/06/09.16 
/ 
Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 11th, 2022 be adopted. 
22/06/09.17 
/ 
Be it resolved that the Terms of Agreement put forth by the Phoenix News in 
collaboration with the Media Fund Committee on behalf of the Students Union 
Okanagan be accepted; be it further resolved that allocation of funds in the amount of 
$71,375 be allocated to the Phoenix News as recommended by the Media Fund 
Committee. 

8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS 

8.1 Board of Governors 
The next Board of Governors Meeting will take place in-person in the Okanagan, 
Wednesday, June 29th  
In accordance with the Board’s meeting rules, members of the public who wish to 
attend an open meeting of the Board of Governors must register at least two days in 
advance of the meeting.  Please email: board.secretariat@ubc.ca to register your 
attendance. 

8.2 Senate 

8.3 Other University Committees 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. INFORMATION ITEMS 

10.1 SUO Day  

10.2 Call for Board Members to Attend SAGM at the BCFS General 
Meeting 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

mailto:Board.Secretariat@ubc.ca


The Phoenix’s September 2022 to May 2023 Budget

Rationale:

The Phoenix shall utilize some of the surplus funds within the Media Fund in order to further

establish itself as an attractive platform for advertisers. The Phoenix hopes to spend some of the

Media Fund surplus this year in order to massively expand The Phoenix to the point where it can

generate substantial independent revenue, which shall enable it to operate with significantly less

dependence upon the Media Fund next year. The following year we hope to be even more

self-sufficient and rely even less on the SUO’s financial funding. By using some of the surplus

funds within the Media Fund this year, we position ourselves advantageously to become more

self-sufficient and financially independent from the SUO in years to come.



Terms of Agreement for “The Phoenix’s September 2022 to May 2023 Budget”
Agreement between

The Student Union of the University of British Columbia Okanagan
Hereafter referred to as the SUO of UBC

and

The Phoenix News
Hereafter referred to as The Phoenix

Whereas the SUO of UBC acknowledges the Phoenix Newspaper as editorially autonomous;

Whereas Bylaw XVI (112) states that “only accredited Student Union based media outlets in

good standing shall be eligible for student media fund funding”;

Whereas to be in good standing the Phoenix Newspaper must be fiscally responsible, not

operate in a deficit; and be producing fair, timely, and accurate content that focuses primarily on,

but not limited to, issues that directly affect students and are of importance to the student body;

and

Whereas the SUO of UBC is within their mandate to impose conditions to ensure their

constitutional purpose is upheld;

Be it enacted that The Phoenix News and the Student’s Union Okanagan commit to the terms

stated below to a standard which provides consistent, reliable, and necessary services to the

student membership of the SUO of UBC:

1) The SUO of UBC shall provide $71,375 from the Student Media Fund to The Phoenix, to

be accessible in accordance with “The Phoenix’s September 2022 to May 2023 Budget,”

as formally voted upon by the Media Fund Committee.

2) The Phoenix is editorially independent from the SUO and any other parties it is in

partnership with.



3) The Phoenix will be in full control of its own internal structure, governance, content

production, advertising, succession plan, and hiring process.

4) If a staff member has failed to complete a minimum of eight (8) hours of work per

bi-weekly pay period, they shall not be eligible for any honorarium.

5) Every member of The Phoenix shall adhere to all of the SUO regulations, bylaws, and

policies. Failure to do so may result in disciplinary action by the Media Fund Committee.

6) The Phoenix shall make every effort to generate independent revenue. The SUO shall

place no restrictions on the allocation of revenue obtained from sources other than the

SUO.

7) In December of 2022, The Phoenix and The Media Fund Committee will meet to discuss

The Phoenix’s in-term progress, including discussion of The Phoenix’s independent

revenue generated thus far. Pending The Phoenix remains in good standing upon the

determination of The Media Fund Committee during this meeting, honoraria for term two

(2), spanning from January 1, 2023, to May 1st, 2023, shall be approved.

8) Staff of The Phoenix will be paid bi-weekly in accordance with 15 pay periods

throughout the contract.



 

 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

7.1 

7.2 

7.3 

7.4 

7.5 

7.6 

7.7 

8. 

8.1 

8.2 



8.3 

9. 

10. 

10.1 



11. 

11.1 

12. 





1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

5.1 





6. 

7.



POLICY MEETING MINUTES 
Students’ Union Okanagan of UBC, Local 12 British Columbia Federation of Students 

Policy Meeting, May 24, 2022, Zoom 
Called to Order at 13:05 

Directors Present 
Vice-President Internal (meeting chair) Dhruv Bihani 
Director at Large  Spandan Ghevriya 
Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Representative Kyle Rogers  
Faculty of Science Representative Maziar Matin Panah 
Graduate Student Faculty Representative Kirthana Ganesh  

Directors Absent 

Staff Present 
General Manager Jason Evans 
Governance Coordinator Bri Fedoruk  



1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY

We would like to acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral territory
of the Okanagan Nation. We would like to recognize that learning happened in
this place long before this institution was established. It is important to
understand the privilege we hold to be living, working, and learning on Syilx
territory.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP
22/05/24.01
Rogers/Ghevriya
Be it resolved that the agenda be adopted.
Carried

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

4. PRESENTATIONS

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. EXECUTIVE REPORTS

7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

7.1 Executive Committee 

7.2 Finance Committee 

7.3 Policy Committee 

7.4 Campus Life Committee 

7.5 Campaigns Committee 

7.6 Oversight Committee 

7.7 Graduate Student Committee 

8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS

8.1 Board of Governors 

8.2 Senate 

8.3 Other University Committees 

9. NEW BUSINESS
22/05/24.02
Bihani/Ghevriya
Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee adopt the following policies:

1. The mandate of the Committee is to review, facilitate consultation of the
Members, and advise the Board of Directors on the issues faced by graduate
students on the Okanagan campus.



2. The Committee shall meet at least once a month to discuss the concerns of
graduate students or other graduate student matters

3. The Committee Members shall consist of the:
a. Graduate student representative
b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the

General Manager in the absence of a coordinator)
c. Up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large
d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the

chair
4. The graduate student representative shall serve as the chair of the committee. In

the absence of a graduate representative, a member of the executive committee
shall serve as the chair of this committee

5. The chair of the committee shall be responsible for sharing meeting minutes
6. Graduate student committee shall create and maintain a guiding principles

document that adheres to SUO’s vision and mission statements and documents
the plans and goals of the GSC.

Ghevriya was curious about 3., c.: “up to 9 students at large”, would it be possible to 
have a minimum? Would it be possible to amend this to have a minimum of two and a 
maximum of 9?   
Ganesh stated that if we were to set a minimum, what would that mean if we could not 
fulfill that minimum requirement. This has been a problem in the past.  
Bihani stated that it may put us in a position that will not allow us to function. 
Evans queried Ghevriya what she really meant by adding a minimum.  
Ghevriya stated that she was hoping it would promote the growth of the graduate 
committee, but understands the time constraints of the graduate student body.  
Evans shares the sentiments that there should be at least a ‘friend,’ someone else who 
can assist Ganesh in her duties. Chair and a minimum of 1 external instead.  He thinks 
that is a good compromise.  
Bihani wonders if an undergraduate student could take the place of a graduate student 
representative.  
Evans cautions against this, as representation should be direct. 
Bihani/Ghevriya  
Would like to amend the previous motion to state that, “c.” adding “At least one (1) and” 
before “Up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large.” So that it shall read:  

6. The Committee Members shall consist of the:
a. Graduate student representative
b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the

General Manager in the absence of a coordinator)
c. At least one (1) and up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large
d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the

chair
Carried 



22/05/24.03 
Bihani/Rogers 
Be it resolved that the policy,  
Regulation 38: Executive Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to 
the Oversight Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in 
accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the Student Union. 
shall be changed to the following: 
Executive directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they 
have done in that month to the Oversight Committee.  If the report is not submitted, 
there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report fails to be submitted 
within the grace period, the honorarium for the following month shall be suspended.  
Honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the 
Student Union. 
Discussion began. Rogers asked for clarification on the choice to change “amount of 
work done” from “timesheets?”  
Bihani stated that executives are not employees, and thus should be more flexible in 
how they are handled  
Evans cites historical information, this regulation being against the employment act, 
and asking for a timesheet from individuals who are not technically employed is not 
allowed. The report will be an understanding of the office hours, a synopsis of your work 
in the month, to be accessible to the students who want to see the work that has been 
put in. If you do not produce a report, you do not have anything to show for your work. 
We may want to add a clause that adds – under extreme circumstances, this grace 
period can be negotiated.  
Bihani notes that under “c” there should be an additional: “circumstances that they 
should communicate from the oversight committee and ask to be excused from 
their…Unless they submit their report, their honorarium will be withheld at that time.” 
Evans states that there could be a timing issue with this route as a back payment may 
be due. Under extreme circumstances, communicated to the Oversight Committee 
during the grace period or immediately after. I would like to ask the committee though 
to see their thoughts.  
Bihani rephrased his initial thought to: “after the forty-eight (48) hour grace period we 
give them 24 hours after the grace period to communicate that there was an extreme 
emergency.” 
Ghevriya states that she agrees with everyone, about the timeline and the sensitivity.  
However, she does not think that an additional twenty-four (24) hours on top of the 
grace period already given.  
Bihani moved to insert the words “under extreme circumstances, this grace period can 
be negotiated and it should be communicated with the general manager and the 
oversight committee who will decide the extent of the emergency, and whether action 
should be taken or not, and honorarium be thusly suspended” after the last sentence of 
the motion on the table.   
Carried  



22/05/24.04 
Bihani/Matin Panah 
Be it resolved that the policy,  
Regulation 39:  Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the 
General Manager for approval from the Executive Committee. Timesheets shall be due, 
and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of 
the Student Union. 
shall be changed to the following: 
Directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done 
in that month to the General Manager for approval from the Executive committee. If the 
report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report 
fails to be submitted within the grace period, the honorarium for the following month 
shall be suspended. Honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for 
employees of the Student Union. 
Discussion began. Rogers wondered why these are being addressed separately when 
they could be discussed together.   
Bihani responded that there are two separate Regulations which make these 
statements, and that we must amend them both to change the Regulations.  
Bihani moved to insert the words “under extreme circumstances, this grace period can 
be negotiated and it should be communicated with the general manager and the 
executive committee who will decide the extent of the emergency, and whether action 
should be taken or not, and honorarium be thusly suspended” after the last sentence of 
the motion on the table.   
Carried.  

10. INFORMATION ITEMS

11. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 13:53





1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

5.1 

5.2 

5.3 

5.4 

5.5 

6. 

7. 



Campus Life events for September with Tentative dates 

A September to Remember 

Movie Night + BBQ (Purcell Ground) - 6 September 

White T Shirt (In front of UNC)- 9 September 

Beer Garden – 14 September 

Water Balloon Fight or Slip N Slide (Purcell Ground) – 15 September  

Well Dance party – 16 September 

Free Breakfast at the Well – 20 September  

Frosh Concert - 23rd September 

Carnival – 28th September 

Movie Night- 29th September 

Well Party (Toga or any other party) – 30th Party  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 

Movie Night 

+ BBQ 

(Purcell 

Ground) 

7 8 9 

White T Shirt 

(In front of 

UNC)  

10 

11 12 13 14 

Beer Garden  

15 

Water 

Balloon Fight 

or Slip and 

Slide (Purcell 

Ground)  

16 

Well Dance 

Party  

17 

18 19 20 

Free 

Breakfast at 

the Well  

21 22 23 

Frosh 

Concert  

24 

25 26 27 28 

Carnival 

29 

Movie Night  

30 

Well Party 

(toga or any 

other party)  

 

 



 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

4.1 

5. 

5.1 

5.2 

6. 

6.1 

6.2 



6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

6.6 

6.7 

6.8 

6.9 

6.10 



7. 



MEDIA FUND COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Students’ Union Okanagan of UBC, Local 12 British Columbia Federation of Students 

Media Fund Meeting, May 11th, 2022, Zoom 
Called to Order at 17:00 

Directors Present 
Vice-President Internal Dhruv Bihani 
Vice-President Campus Life Danial Asif 
Phoenix  Sam Grinnell 
 

Directors Absent 
 

Staff Present 
Student Advocate  Rachel Fortin 
 

Guest 
Phoenix  Rachel  
 
  



1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY 

We would like to acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral territory 
of the Okanagan Nation. We would like to recognize that learning happened in 
this place long before this institution was established. It is important to 
understand the privilege we hold to be living, working, and learning on Syilx 
territory. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

4. PRESENTATIONS 

4.1 The Phoenix  
Grinnell Presented his plan for the next year where he asked for additional budget 
seventy-one thousand three hundred seventy-five dollars ($71,375 CAD) for the next 
year. He proposed that the additional money be taken out from the reserves. Asif and 
Bihani asked him questions about why he needed the additional money to which he 
said that this was only required for this year as this would help the Phoenix become 
independent and make more money using various sponsorships. He continued that the 
Phoenix needed the money for making more printed newspapers and hiring more staff. 
It was also decided that the committee would meet every month to discuss the 
progress and that they would meet in December to check if the progress was 
satisfactory.  
22/05/11.01 
Asif/Bihani 
Be it resolved that the Terms of Agreement put forth by the Phoenix News in 
collaboration with the Media Fund Committee on behalf of the Students’ Union 
Okanagan be accepted; be it further resolved that allocation of funds in the amount of 
seventy-one thousand three hundred seventy-five dollars ($71,375) be allocated to the 
Phoenix News as recommended by the Media Fund Committee.  
Carried 

5. OLD BUSINESS 

6. EXECUTIVE REPORTS 

7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. INFORMATION ITEMS 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
Adjourned at 17:25 


	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09
	President (meeting chair) Jakson Pashelka
	Vice-President External Cade Desjarlais
	Vice President Finance and Administration Vrushank Kekre
	Vice-President Internal Dhruv Bihani
	Vice-President Campus Life Danial Asif
	Director at Large  Berat Celik
	Director at Large Aryam Dwivedi
	Director at Large Megan Johnston
	Director at Large  Spandan Ghevriya
	Graduate Studies Representative Kirthana Ganesh
	Faculty of Applied Science Representative Akshata Pathak
	Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Representative Kyle Rogers
	Faculty of Creative & Critical Studies Representative Hanna Donaldson
	Faculty of Education Representative Lindsay McGrail
	Faculty of Health & Social Development Representative Grace Halpin
	Faculty of Management Representative Jes Mindi
	Faculty of Science Representative Maziar Matin Panah
	Board of Governors (ex-officio) Tashia Kootenayoo
	General Manager Jason Evans
	Governance Coordinator  Bri Fedoruk
	Communications Manager  Becca Evans
	Student Advocate  Rachel Fortin
	Membership Outreach Coordinator Izzy Rusch
	Administrative Coordinator Sarah Speier
	Well Manager  Michael Ouellet
	1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY
	2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP
	22/06/09.01
	/
	Be it resolved that the agenda be adopted.



	3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	22/06/09.02
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 5th, 2022 be adopted.



	4. Presentations
	4.1 The Phoenix
	4.2 First draft of the annual operating budget of 2022-23

	5. OLD business
	6. Executive REPORTS
	7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS
	7.1 Executive Committee
	22/06/09.03
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 25th, 2022 be adopted.
	7.2 Finance Committee



	22/06/09.04
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 31st, 2022 be adopted.
	7.3 Policy Committee



	22/06/09.05
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 24th, 2022 be adopted.


	22/06/09.06
	/
	Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee adopt the following policies:
	1. The mandate of the Committee is to review, facilitate consultation of the Members, and advise the Board of Directors on the issues faced by graduate students on the Okanagan campus.
	2. The Committee shall meet at least once a month to discuss the concerns of graduate students or other graduate student matters
	3. The Committee Members shall consist of the:
	a. Graduate student representative
	b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the General Manager in the absence of a coordinator)
	c. At least one (1) and up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large
	d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the chair
	4. The graduate student representative shall serve as the chair of the committee. In the absence of a graduate representative, a member of the executive committee shall serve as the chair of this committee
	5. The chair of the committee shall be responsible for sharing meeting minutes
	6. Graduate student committee shall create and maintain a guiding principles document that adheres to SUO’s vision and mission statements and documents the plans and goals of the GSC.


	22/06/09.07
	/
	Be it resolved that the policy:
	Regulation 38: Executive Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the Oversight Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the Student Union.
	shall be changed to the following:
	Executive directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done in that month to the Oversight Committee.  If the report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report fails to be ...


	22/06/09.08
	/
	Be it resolved that the policy:
	Regulation 39:  Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the General Manager for approval from the Executive Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of t...
	shall be changed to the following:
	Directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done in that month to the General Manager for approval from the Executive committee. If the report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and...
	7.4 Campus Life Committee



	22/06/09.09
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 30th, 2022 be adopted.
	7.5 Campaigns Committee



	22/06/09.10
	/
	Be it resolved that Grace Halpin be appointed to the Campaigns Committee


	22/06/09.11
	/
	Be it resolved that Hanna Donaldson be appointed to the Campaigns Committee.


	22/06/09.12
	/
	Be it resolved that Twinkle Hora be appointed as a student at large to the Campaigns Committee.


	22/06/09.13
	/
	Be it resolved that Ash Marin be appointed as a student at large to the Campaigns Committee.
	7.6 Oversight Committee
	7.7 Graduate Student Committee



	22/06/09.14
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 30th, 2022 be adopted.


	22/06/09.15
	/
	Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee honoraria be dispersed as follows:
	7.8 Media Funds Committee



	22/06/09.16
	/
	Be it resolved that minutes of the meeting held May 11th, 2022 be adopted.


	22/06/09.17
	/
	Be it resolved that the Terms of Agreement put forth by the Phoenix News in collaboration with the Media Fund Committee on behalf of the Students Union Okanagan be accepted; be it further resolved that allocation of funds in the amount of $71,375 be a...



	8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS
	8.1 Board of Governors
	8.2 Senate
	8.3 Other University Committees

	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. INFORMATION ITEMS
	10.1 SUO Day
	10.2 Call for Board Members to Attend SAGM at the BCFS General Meeting

	11. ADJOURNMENT

	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-package.pdf
	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-package.pdf
	Binder8.pdf
	Binder6.pdf
	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-package.pdf
	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-package
	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-end-package.pdf
	Board-Meeting-Agenda-2022-06-09-end-package.pdf
	2022-2023 Phoenix TOA + Budget.pdf
	Executive-Committee-Minutes-2022-05-25
	Finance-Comittee-Minutes-2022-05-31.pdf
	Campus Life Meeting Minutes May 30 2022.pdf
	Campus Life Frosh Calendar May 30 2022.pdf

	Graduate-Student-Committee-Minutes-2022-05-06




	Media-Fund-Meeting-Minutes-11-May-2022.pdf
	Vice-President Internal Dhruv Bihani
	Vice-President Campus Life Danial Asif
	Phoenix  Sam Grinnell
	Student Advocate  Rachel Fortin
	Phoenix  Rachel
	1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY
	2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP
	3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4. Presentations
	4.1 The Phoenix
	22/05/11.01
	Asif/Bihani
	Be it resolved that the Terms of Agreement put forth by the Phoenix News in collaboration with the Media Fund Committee on behalf of the Students’ Union Okanagan be accepted; be it further resolved that allocation of funds in the amount of seventy-one...



	5. OLD business
	6. Executive REPORTS
	7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS
	8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. INFORMATION ITEMS
	11. ADJOURNMENT


	Policy-Meeting-Minutes-2022-05-24.pdf
	Vice-President Internal (meeting chair) Dhruv Bihani
	Director at Large  Spandan Ghevriya
	Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Representative Kyle Rogers
	Faculty of Science Representative Maziar Matin Panah
	Graduate Student Faculty Representative Kirthana Ganesh
	General Manager Jason Evans
	Governance Coordinator  Bri Fedoruk
	1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERRITORY
	2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP
	22/05/24.01
	Rogers/Ghevriya
	Be it resolved that the agenda be adopted.
	Carried




	3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4. Presentations
	5. OLD business
	6. Executive REPORTS
	7. COMMITTEE BUSINESS
	7.1 Executive Committee
	7.2 Finance Committee
	7.3 Policy Committee
	7.4 Campus Life Committee
	7.5 Campaigns Committee
	7.6 Oversight Committee
	7.7 Graduate Student Committee

	8. REPORT ON UNIVERSITY RELATIONS
	8.1 Board of Governors
	8.2 Senate
	8.3 Other University Committees

	9. NEW BUSINESS
	22/05/24.02
	Bihani/Ghevriya
	Be it resolved that the Graduate Student Committee adopt the following policies:
	1. The mandate of the Committee is to review, facilitate consultation of the Members, and advise the Board of Directors on the issues faced by graduate students on the Okanagan campus.
	2. The Committee shall meet at least once a month to discuss the concerns of graduate students or other graduate student matters
	3. The Committee Members shall consist of the:
	a. Graduate student representative
	b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the General Manager in the absence of a coordinator)
	c. Up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large
	d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the chair
	4. The graduate student representative shall serve as the chair of the committee. In the absence of a graduate representative, a member of the executive committee shall serve as the chair of this committee
	5. The chair of the committee shall be responsible for sharing meeting minutes
	6. Graduate student committee shall create and maintain a guiding principles document that adheres to SUO’s vision and mission statements and documents the plans and goals of the GSC.
	6. The Committee Members shall consist of the:
	a. Graduate student representative
	b. Governance coordinator (or a staff member recommended by the General Manager in the absence of a coordinator)
	c. At least one (1) and up to nine (9) graduate student(s) at large
	d. One member of the executive committee, to be decided by the chair
	Carried



	22/05/24.03
	Bihani/Rogers
	Be it resolved that the policy,
	Regulation 38: Executive Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the Oversight Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of the Student Union.
	shall be changed to the following:
	Executive directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done in that month to the Oversight Committee.  If the report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and if the report fails to be ...
	Carried



	22/05/24.04
	Bihani/Matin Panah
	Be it resolved that the policy,
	Regulation 39:  Directors shall submit timesheets indicating hours worked to the General Manager for approval from the Executive Committee. Timesheets shall be due, and honoraria shall be paid in accordance with the payroll schedule for employees of t...
	shall be changed to the following:
	Directors shall submit a monthly report indicating the amount of work they have done in that month to the General Manager for approval from the Executive committee. If the report is not submitted, there is a grace period of forty-eight (48) hours, and...
	Bihani moved to insert the words “under extreme circumstances, this grace period can be negotiated and it should be communicated with the general manager and the executive committee who will decide the extent of the emergency, and whether action shoul...
	Carried.



	10. INFORMATION ITEMS
	11. ADJOURNMENT






